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TEL: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
Fax: (867) 360-6369 OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

MEMORANDUM NWE File No.: 2AM-DOH--—

To:  Miramar Hope Bay Ltd.
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
Kitikmeot Inuit Association

From: Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager of Licensing

Subject: Doris North Submission on Security

The Nunavut Water Board received your submissions on Friday, August 24, 2007 on the issue of
security, as supplemental information for the Doris North Public Hearing, and would like to give
you an option for a final opportunity to respond to these submissions. Any additional comments
should be forwarded to the Board at licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org no later than 4:00 pm
(MST) Tuesday, September 4, 2007. Should any other Party wish to comment, this memo has
been cc’d to the entire distribution list.

The submissions are available from the ftp site at the following link:
http://nunavutwaterboard.org/ftp/2AM - MINING/2AM-DOH/Security

If you have any questions in this matter please do not hesitate to contact our office.
Regards,
Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Doris North Distribution List
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